Ohio Department of Transportation
Prebid Questions

Project No. 080626 Sale Date - 12/10/2008

Question Submitted:  3/24/2009 Question Number: 1

Regarding ref 23, Geotextile Fabric. Addenda #4 changes quantity and detail on page 32 of 379 to a layer of 80z.non woven on
top and 8 oz woven on the bottom is this the intent?Secondly is the approval of the material going to be on the 8 oz
designation or the 712.09 specification. If it is the 712.09 specification which type? Type D?Note the existing QPL already has
woven and non woven for ODOT 712.09 Tyype D.Note there can be significant price differences Thank you

Q-1. Regarding ref 23, Geotextile Fabric. Addenda #4 changes quantity and detail on page 32 of 379 to a layer of
80z.non woven on top and 8 oz woven on the bottom is this the intent? A-1. All of the fabric will be woven. Please
see the addenda.Q-2. Secondly is the approval of the material going to be on the 8 oz designation or the 712.09
specification. If it is the 712.09 specification which type? Type D? A-2. It will be for 8oz Woven 712.09 Type

D.Note the existing QPL already has woven and non woven for ODOT 712.09 Tyype D.Note there can be

significant price differences.

Question Submitted:  3/24/2009 Question Number: 2

1) See sheet 36 of 379, how is the 5' temporary surcharge fill placement and removal paid for? It does not show up in cross
sections for Ramp B.2) The undercut/replacement detail on sheet 32 shows a non-woven fabric placed between 203 and
bottom of proposed pavement section. Will this be the case when you scalp original ground and fill with Type D, or does the
fabric get placed on top of the granular material? The note on sheet 52 states fabric placed on top of granular material.

Question Submitted:  3/24/2009 Question Number: 3
Geotextile FabricCan you tell me if it is Type A,B,C,D?

Per CMS 204.02, "Furnish geotextile fabric that conforms to 712.09, Type D."

Question Submitted:  3/24/2009 Question Number: 4

Has an Asbestos Survey been completed for the Buildings identified to be demolished; Parcel No. 10-T4 (Ref 157), Parcel No.
10-WL1 (Ref 158), & Parcel No. 9-WL1 (Ref 159)?

Yes, a report has been completed. There is no asbestos for the referenced buildings to be demolished.

Question Submitted:  3/24/2009 Question Number: 5

Plan Sheet 84 shows Septic Tanks & a Leach bed to be removed. There is currently no bid items for this work. Is this work
incidental to the building demolition or will a pay item be added?

Question Submitted:  3/24/2009 Question Number: 6

The joint details on page 232 and 233 call for a Type Y joint between the ramp concrete and the asphalt on Seasons Road. Std
Drawing BP 2.5 is referenced, a type Y joint is typically a doweled joint between new and existing concrete. Please clarify if we
are to dowel the new concrete to the new asphalt pavement?Also, are the Type "S" - Longitudinal Joint Without Tiebars

shown on pages 234-237 (between the new concrete and the existing) to be extended to the end of the pavement widening on
SR 8? ie, none of the longitudinal joint between the new and the existing gets tied?

Disregard Type “Y” joint at edge of concrete ramp and asphalt pavement on Seasons Road. This joint is a simple
butt-joint. This change is included in Addenda 1.Correct. The joint between the existing SR-8 lanes and the new
ramp acceleration/deceleration lanes is an un-tied joint.

Question Submitted:  3/25/2009 Question Number: 7

1.Ref #23 geotextile fabric is to be type D fabric per 712.09 as answered. Can you clarify if it is woven or the more expensive
nonwoven fabric(+$.20/sy)? The undercut details on plan sheet call out for nonwoven.

Nonwoven, as shown in the details

Question Submitted:  3/25/2009 Question Number: 8

Please make the Addendum # 4 plan pages available on the web-site per the addendum note. The only pages available are the
office calculations.

Should be available now.
Question Submitted:  3/25/2009 Question Number: 9
1. Can the office calcs be made available online?

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/SUM-11661/

All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents. If a question warrants a clarification,
the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders. If the Department believes that the bidding
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.
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Question Submitted:  3/25/2009 Question Number: 10

1. can you clarify the width limits of the temporary surcharge on ramp B as shown on the typical section on plan sheet 36.1s it
just the width of the pavement or is it where the 6:1 slope meets the 3:1 slope or something else?

Question Submitted:  3/25/2009 Question Number: 11
1.Can the electronic files for the plans be made available online?

The design files will not be made available. When the bids are open, the files will be made available to the winning
bid.

All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents. If a question warrants a clarification,
the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders. If the Department believes that the bidding
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.
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